Chaudhry Siddique Humayun

Lecturer

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: siddique.humayun@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 000000000

Linkedin: https://www.linkedin.com/in/siddiquehumayun/



About

Dr. Chaudhry Siddique Humayun is working as Lecturer in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Chaudhry Siddique Humayun has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Journalism	2013 - 2014
Columbia University , United Kingdom	
MSc in Public Policy	2009 - 2011
National Defense University , Pakistan	
BA in Journalism	2007 - 2008
University of the Punjab , Pakistan	
Experience	
Lecturer	2022- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Lecturer	2017 - 2022
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
Editor	2015 - 2017
PTV World, Pakistan Television, Aga Khan Road, F-5, Islamabad	